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From: Rick Moses

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: GS021 - Energy Services of Pensacola
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Don Suarez said about a year and a half ago the name changed to Pensacola Energy. You can
change it in MCD. Thanks. ;
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Rick Moses

Chief, Bureau of Safety
ESF-12 Power

Office: 850.413.6582
Cell: 850.408.4757
rmoses@psc.state.fl.us

Know what's helow.
Call betore you dig.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Rick Moses

Subject: GS021 - Energy Services of Pensacola

Good morning Rick. Do you still work with the “Gas” entities, if so, maybe you could confirm this for me or direct me to
who could help. | notice in today’s clips under the article,

Century, Pensacola Bicker Over Natural Gas Franchise; Pcola Energy Threatens To Cut Off
Schools, it mentions that Pensacola Energy, formerly known as Energy Services of Pensacola, currently
provides natural gas service. We have them listed in the Gas Safety list as Energy Services of
Pensacola now and we have not been advised to update/change their name. Could you verify that we
need to make the update to their name and also that their information we currently have listed in MCD
(see below,) is still correct:

Address: Mr. Don J. Suarez, Director

1625 Atwood Drive, Pensacola, FL 32514-7505
1% liaison: Alvin G. Coby, City Administrator

Phone: (850) 435-1601

Fax: (850) 435-1611

Email: (None, but if you have it we would like to have it to enter into in

MCD.)

2" liaison: Don J. Suarez, Director

Phone: (850) 474-5316

Fax: (850) 474-5331

Email: dsuarez@pensacola.fl.us

If any of the above information is incorrect, please furnish the new information and I will make all of the
necessary correction.
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Thanks for your help and have a nice weekend.
Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Florida Public Service Commission

Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us






